City of Yonkers/Yonkers Public Schools
One Larkin Center — 3" Floor

Yonkers, New York 10701

(914) 377-6035

Fax: (914) 377-6032

Email: allison.correia@yonkersny.gov

CITY OF YONKERS/YONKERS PUBLIC SCHOOLS Mike Spano, Ma_yot
Purchasing Tom Collich, Director
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS January 28, 2021

FROM: ALLISON CORREIA, PRINCIPAL BUYER 1 PAGE

RE: IFB-6537A Replacement of Duplex Sump Pumps at School 23

ADDENDUM NO. 1 Postpone opening to hold requested site inspection

The contents of this addendum alter and amend the original IFB-6537A Replacement of Duplex Sump Pumps at
School 23 requirements and take precedence over the related items therein. This addendum forms a part of the
contract documents. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda when submitting their sealed bids. Failure
to acknowledge receipt may render a bid non-responsive and ineligible for award. Bidders are responsible for
ensuring that they receive all addenda. All addenda will be posted on the Empire State Purchasing Group System

(http://www.empirestatebidsystem.com/).

THE NEW OPENING DATE WILL BE FEBRUARY 11, 202AT 2 PM

There will be a site inspection held on February 2, 2021 at 3:30pm. The address is 56 Van Cortlandt Park Avenue
Yonkers, NY 10701. Please email me if you plan on attending. The new bid opening date will be

February 11, 2021 at 2pm

RFB-IFB 6537A - ADDENDUM NO. 1 - ACKNOWLEDGEMENT -

Legal Name of Proposing Firm:

Address:

Proposer’s Representative:

E-mail:

Signature:

Telephone:

Fax: Date:




